

8. Mediation Experience

a. How many years has the Nominee served as mediator for compensation in commercial disputes? _____

b. How many days has the Nominee served as a mediator for compensation in commercial disputes?

i. In the past 12 months _____

ii. In the past 3 years _____

iii. in the Nominee's career _____

(Commercial disputes shall include a variety of business or economic conflicts as distinct from family, community, political, or public policy disputes. Commercial disputes do not include residential landlord/tenant or dissolution of marriage matters. A day is at least 4-6 hours or more, including preparation time.)

c. Please attach a description of any other mediation-related experience that the Nominee considers to be relevant to this nomination for membership (eg., mediation training, teaching, presiding over settlement conferences as a judge or magistrate, etc.).

I teach mediation at two universities of applied science since 2015 (approx. 8 half-days a year). I will expand my mediation teaching in 2023: I will be teaching in the Swiss Bar Association's own Mediation Education as well as the Swiss Arbitration Academy (approx. 3 - 6 half-days). From time to time, I lead settlement conferences as presiding arbitrator. I am a board member of the Swiss Chamber of Commercial Mediation as well as a member of the Swiss Bar Association's Mediation Expert Committee.

9. References

Please list three references whom the Sponsors have contacted and submit summaries of each reference's comments along with this form. References should be counsel, parties, or party representatives with whom the Nominee has worked in a mediation session in the past year.

Name/Address/Phone/Email

Name/Address/Phone/Email

Name/Address/Phone/Email


10. Background

Has the Nominee ever been convicted of or are charges pending regarding a violation of any criminal law (other than minor traffic offenses), ethical, code of conduct, or disciplinary rules of any state government or provincial agency, bar association or private or public professional entity? _____

If yes, please explain status and/or resolution in an attachment.

Nominee Affirmation

The undersigned Nominee affirms and verifies that he or she has read and understands the information provided herein, and that the information is true and complete to the best of his or her knowledge, information and belief. Nominee also confirms that he or she understands this submission does not create any obligation on the part of the International Academy of Mediators to admit me as a member. If granted, membership is subject to the conditions of the IAM By-laws and Constitution, including but not limited to dues and conference attendance requirements.



Nominee's Signature/Date

Sponsors' Affirmations

We the undersigned sponsor and co-sponsor of this Nomination, affirm that based on our personal knowledge and review of at least three professional references, the Nominee meets all the qualifications for membership in the IAM and accordingly, we are pleased to nominate _____ to become a Distinguished Fellow of the IAM immediately upon approval of this Nomination by the Board of Governors. (Please attach any additional comments regarding this Nomination that you believe will be helpful to the Board in reviewing the Nomination)

Sponsor's Signature/Date

Co-sponsor's Signature/Date

INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY OF MEDIATORS MEMBERSHIP CRITERIA

Overview

New IAM members will be admitted to membership in the Academy under the following guidelines:

- Membership is by **invitation only**
- Membership is limited to **professional commercial mediators** who are **well established and recognized** in their local or regional community as **leading mediators** in the field
- The IAM is dedicated to **inclusiveness** and **diversity** across a full spectrum
- The Membership and Recruiting Committees assist Academy members in identifying mediators who meet the criteria for invitation by the Board of Governors to join as **Distinguished Fellows**

Criteria for Admission to Membership as Distinguished Fellow

Nominees for membership in the Academy in the **Distinguished Fellow** category must generally meet the following **minimum qualifications** with respect to **mediation experience**:

- in commercial mediation practice at least **5 years**, with corresponding certification for those mediators who practice in jurisdictions that have certifications for commercial mediation
- at least **a majority of their professional efforts** are dedicated to commercial mediation
- in developed markets, must have worked at least **300 - 600 commercial mediation days**
- in emerging markets¹, must have worked at least **150-300 commercial mediation days**
- in undeveloped markets², must have worked at least **50-100 commercial mediation days**
- **mediation days** consist of **at least 4 hours** of work focused on **mediation of commercial disputes** (including teaching, training or facilitating as well as mediating disputes and excluding days spent mediating pro bono, small claims and domestic relations matters)
- **alternative mediator experience** may be considered provided it is **substantially equivalent** (participation in mediations as party or counsel is not considered mediator experience)

¹ “Emerging” markets are those areas or regions where relatively fewer commercial disputes are mediated, in contrast with developed markets where the majority of commercial disputes get referred to mediation, whether by courts, counsel or parties. Factors include: the extent to which mediation is mandatory, the length of time mediation has been in use, the types of disputes that go to mediation and the numbers of mediators who practice on a full or substantial-time basis.

² “Undeveloped” markets are those areas or regions where mediation is just beginning to be utilized and thus very few commercial disputes are mediated and very few mediators practice on a full or substantial-time basis.

Membership Nomination Process

Invitations to join the Academy are issued only upon **approval** by the **Board of Governors** of a **Nomination** from a qualified **Sponsor** and **Co-sponsor**

- **Sponsors** must be **Distinguished Fellows** who have been **members** of the IAM **for at least two (2) years** or **who have attended at least four (4) conferences**
- **Nominations** are **submitted** to the Board of Governors **only from** qualified **Co-Sponsors** on a form that includes **attestations vouching** that the prospective new member is a ***pre-eminent distinguished or rising star mediator*** in their local community
- **Nominees for membership** are encouraged (not required) to **attend at least one live or virtual IAM conference** at the invitation of a member (any Distinguished Fellow may invite with approval of the Recruiting Chair) before their Sponsors submit a Nomination on their behalf.
- **Mentees** in the Mentorship Program who have gained the **requisite experience** are encouraged to seek Sponsors for nomination as **Distinguished Fellows (generally including the Mentor)**



JULIA JUNG

JULIA JUNG
ATTORNEY AT LAW
LL.M. IN DISPUTE RESOLUTION
MEDIATOR SBA/SCCM

JUNG LEGAL SOLUTIONS
TALSTRASSE 39
8001 ZURICH
SWITZERLAND

+41 44 586 64 44
JULIA.JUNG@LEGALSOLUTIONS.LAW
WWW.LEGALSOLUTIONS.LAW

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2020 - ongoing	Jung Legal Solutions, Zurich Independent Mediator and Arbitrator
2020 - ongoing	Wincasa AG, Zurich Head Legal & Compliance (part-time position)
2015 - ongoing	ZHAW School of Management and Law, Winterthur Lucerne University of Applied Sciences and Arts, Rotkreuz Guest Lecturer for Mediation and Arbitration
2016 - 2020	Bär & Karrer AG, Zurich Senior Associate
2012 - 2016	Altenburger Ltd tax + legal, Zurich Associate
2014	Factor ADR, Los Angeles, USA Legal Intern
2013 - 2014	JAMS, Los Angeles, USA Legal Clerk
2013 - 2014	Center for Conflict Resolution, Los Angeles, USA Volunteer Mediator at Los Angeles Superior Courts
2011 - 2012	Gloor & Sieger Attorneys at Law, Zurich Associate
2009 - 2010	District Court of Bulach, Bulach Law clerk and judicial secretary
2008 - 2009	Staiger Schwald & Partner, Zurich Legal trainee
2002 - 2007	Staiger Schwald & Partner, Zurich Librarian and assistant to a partner

EDUCATION / BAR ADMISSION / CERTIFICATION

2020	ICSID/ECT/CEDR Investor-State Mediator Training
2020	University of St. Gallen (HSG) Management for the Legal Profession (MLP-HSG)
2019	Certification as Mediator by the Swiss Chamber of Commercial Mediation
2015	Certification as Mediator by the Swiss Bar Association
2013 - 2014	Pepperdine University, Straus Institute for Dispute Resolution, California, USA LL.M. in Dispute Resolution
2011	Admittance to the Swiss Bar
2002 - 2007	University of Zurich, Switzerland Licentiatius iuris

PUBLICATIONS

Investor-State Mediation – A Third Lane on the ISDS Highway?,
ASA Bulletin 2/2022, p. 273 et seqq.

Mediation components in combined dispute resolution processes
(Co-Author), in: KonfliktDynamik 4/2021, p. 323 et seqq.

Rumors about Mediation (Co-Author), in:
Anwaltsrevue 11-12/2020, p. 454 et seqq.

Swiss Contracts Handbook – Draft Contracts for Practicioners, Chapter on
Mediation (Co-Author), 3rd edition, 2018

Berne Commentary on the “3rd part of the Swiss Civil Procedure Code on
Arbitration” (Co-Commenter), Art. 396 – 398 CPC

MEMBERSHIPS

Swiss Chamber of Commercial Mediation (Board Member),
Swiss Bar Association (Member of the Expert Committee on Mediation),
International Chamber of Commerce (Member of the ICC Commission on Arbitration & ADR for Switzerland)
Zurich Bar Association,
Swiss Arbitration Association,
AbitralWomen,
RAI (Rising Arbitrators Initiative)

LANGUAGES

German (native language), English (fluent),
French (conversational), Italian (conversational)

Dear Mr Hand

Thank you for your email.

I found Julia to be a most impressive mediator: she was proactive, personable, on top of the issues and, importantly, gained the trust of both party's principal decision-makers early on in the process. Although the mediation did not conclude successfully on the day, I have no doubt that it was Julia's influence that led to it settling shortly afterwards. I would have no hesitation recommending her to colleagues and clients.

I hope that this assists.

Regards
Paddy Gardiner
Paddy Gardiner
for **Simkins LLP**

Dear Mr. Hand,

Sure, happy to support this initiative and share the (great) experiences we had with Julia.

Colt Technology Services is organized as an international group of companies providing connectivity services and digital infrastructure services. My job is to provide legal support to all commercial transactions within Europe (for sure with the support of a great team of inhouse lawyers).

We had a "controversial issue" with a supplier/sales agent in Switzerland. As we're in long term relationship with this supplier/sales agent I sensed this was not only about money, but that there was a "deeper issue" behind. As I do not have any team member based in Switzerland, we had to manage this case in a rather remote way. At some point in time we decided that it could be worth trying a mediation with said supplier/sales agent (am as well qualified as mediator in Austria, but do not practicing it beside my full employment at Colt). Can't remember why we finally ended up with Julia Jung - I think she was 1 out of 3 potential mediators suggested by a law firm that either the counterparty or we are working with. So there was no particular background or recommendation that has led to our cooperation with Julia Jung. Bringing all this together, it was really a bit of a journey into the unknown when we started this mediation.

In this situation it was really great to see how structured and organized Julia Jung went into this situation and how quickly she built a relationship of trust and openness. She always asked the "right questions" in a very respectful way in order to get to the ground of the matter. All meetings we had were extremely well prepared and no issues around organizing, preparing, time keeping, use of technology etc. (worth mentioning that due to the international way how our company is managed and organized, we had to have all meetings virtually, so actually we never met in person which clearly did not make the job easier for her).

So: it was really a pleasure working with Julia Jung and I can definitely confirm she was capable providing a highly professional environment to facilitate resolving the issue. Due to circumstances beyond her control we were not able to get the issue settled.

Therefore: I can definitely recommend Julia Jung as a very skilled and professional mediator. The feedback that I got from our team is the same and even the counterparty was pleased by her performance. So we understand that the fees charged by Julia Jung to our company were definitely a worthwhile investment. Whenever there is the question who could support as a mediator in Switzerland, I can definitely recommend warmly Julia Jung.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if there are any further questions.

Best regards
Klaus Strobl

Klaus Strobl
Vice President
Commercial Law, Europe
Colt Technology Services

Dear Jeff

I had a short conversation with Nicolas Rouiller. He confirmed to have had a Mediation with Julia and that she did a great job, he was pleased with her performance and would recommend her as mediator. I hope this information is enough for you and hope she will be approved as IAM distinguished fellow by the board.

James

advokatur ————— mediation
KREPPER SPRING PARTNER

James T. Peter
Dr. iur., Rechtsanwalt + Mediator, LL.M.
Sophienstrasse 2 Postfach CH - 8032 Zürich
Telefon +41 43 344 32 50 Fax +41 43 344 32 55
james.peter@ksup.ch www.ksup.ch